James Morgan
L

From: James Morgan

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 4:08 PM

To: legalads@ardemgaz.com

Cc: Donna Jenkins

Subject: Legal Ad - North Central One Stop Operator RFP

Attachments: North Central - Request for Proposal Advertisement 03-19-25.docx

Arkansas Democrat-Gazette Legal Ad:

We want to request that the attached advertisement be run under your legal classified
advertisements section for the following days:

1. Sunday, March 30, 2025
2. Sunday, April 6, 2025
3. Sunday, April 13, 2025

Please enclose a copy of the advertisement with the billing statement to the following address:

EAPDD

Attention: James Morgan
2905 King St.

Jonesboro, AR 72401

Please contact me at (870) 932-3957 if there are any questions.
Sincerely,

James Morgan

East Arkansas Planning & Development District
2905 King Street

Jonesboro, AR 72401

(870) 932-3957

3 i

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of EAPDD, are
confidential, and are for authorized use only by the intended recipient. If you are not the intended

recipient or otherwise have reason to believe that you have received this message in error, please notify
the sender by reply email and delete this message immediately from your computer. Any unauthorized
use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may

Je punishable under Federal or State law.



Advertisement

Request for Proposal: One-Stop Operator for North Central Arkansas Workforce Development
Board (NCAWDB)

The East Arkansas Planning & Development District is hereby soliciting Request for Proposals (RFPs)
for a One-Stop Operator in the North Central Arkansas Workforce Development Area.

Acceptable proposals must come from qualified providers. Interested parties must submit a written
request for a copy of the RFP. The written request may be submitted by mail, email, or delivered to the
following:

East Arkansas Planning & Development District
Attention: North Central OSO RFP

2905 King St.

Jonesboro, AR 72401

Email: imorsanieapdd.com

A physical copy of the RFP is available for pick up at the above address or the RFP may be sent by mail
or email. The NCAWDB reserves the right to reject any and all proposals. All proposals considered for
funding must be received at the above address by 12:00 p.m. (noon) on Friday, May 2, 2025. One (1)
original and four (4) copies must be submitted. Specific requirements are outlined in the RFP. Funding is
limited and is WIOA Title [ funds. Funds utilized for the purpose of responding to this RFP are the sole
responsibility of the proposer and shall not be included in final or actual funding amounts.

Workforce and Innovation Opportunity Act (WIOA) programs are federally supported 100% by the U.S.
Department of Labor as an award totaling $2,510,087 with $0.00 (0%) state, local, and/or
nongovernmental funds.
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Advertisement

Request for Proposal: One-Stop Operator for North Central Arkansas
Workforce Development Board (NCAWDB)

The East Arkansas Planning & Development District is hereby
soliciting Request for Proposals (RFPs) for a One-Stop Operator in the
North Central Arkansas Workforce Development Area.

Acceptable proposals must come from qualified providers. Interested
parties must submit a written request for a copy of the RFP. The
written request may be submitted by mail, email, or delivered to the
following:

East Arkansas Planning & Development District

Attention: North Central 0SO RFP

2905 King St.

Jonesboro, AR 72401

Email: jmorgan@eapdd.com

A physical copy of the RFP is available for pick up at the above address or the RFP may be sent by mail or
email. The NCAWDB reserves the right to reject any and all proposals. All proposals considered for funding
must be received at the above address by 12:00 p.m. (noon) on Friday, May 2, 2025. One (1) original and four
(4) copies must be submitted. Specific requirements are outlined in the RFP. Funding is limited and is WIOA
Title | funds. Funds utilized for the purpose of responding to this RFP are the sole responsibility of the
proposer and shall not be included in final or actual funding amounts.

Workforce and Innovation Opportunity Act (WIOA) programs are federally supported 100% by the U.S.
Department of Labor as an award totaling $2,510,087 with $0.00 (0%) state, local, and/or nongovernmental
funds.

494274z

Post Date: 03/30 12:00 AM

Refcode: #494274 iPrint ™

Similar Listings

SKUNK HOLLOW INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS

ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS

Faulkner County will receive bids for the Skunk Hollow Intersection Improvements until

10:00 A.M. Central Standard time on the 4th of April 2025, at which time all bids will be publicly opened
and read aloud at the following location: 810 Locust Avenue, Conway, AR 72034.

Bids may be mailed, or hand-delivered to the address listed below:

Faulkner County Judge's Office

H
:
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Request for Proposal One-Stop Operator for North Central Arkkansas Workforce Development
Board (NCAWDE)

The bast Arkansas Planning & Development District s hereby soliciting Reguest for Proposals
(RFPs) for 3 One-Stop Operator in the North Cenwal Arkansas Workforce Development Area.
Acceptable proposals must come from guabifiad providers, Interested parties must submit 3

wrillen reguest for a copy of the RFP. The written request may be submitted by mai email or
detzvered 1o the folloviny:

East Arkansas Planning & Development Dismict
Attention: North Centrai QS0 REP

2805 King St

Jonesboro. AR 72401

tmail jmorgan@eapddcom

A physicat copy of the RFP is available for pick up at the above address or the RFP may be semt by
mat! or email. The NCAWDE reserves the night 1o refect any and 2l proposals. All proposals
considerad for funding must be received at the above address by 12.00 p.m. [noon) on Friday, May
2 2025 Cne {1] onginal and four 4} copias must be submined. Specific requirernents are
cutlined in the RFP. Funding s hmited and 15 WIOA Tide | funds, Funds utized for the purposs of
responding to this RFP are the sole responability of the proposer and shall not be induded in fina)
or actual funding amounts.

Workforce and Innovation Opportuniy Act (WIOA) programs are federally supported 100% by the
US. Department of Labor as an award totaling $2.510.0387 with §0.00 (0%) state, local and/or
nongovernmental funds.




James Morgan
_

From: Angela Cook <Angela.Cook@arkansas.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 12:24 PM

To: James Morgan

Cc: Thomas Pittman; Eddie Thornas

Subject: RE: Advertisement - Notice of RFP - One Stop Operator - North Central Arkansas

Workforce Development Board (NCAWDB)

Good afternoon,
The RFP has been re-posted to our FB page - let me know if you need anything else!

Thanks!
Angela

Angela Cook
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR
EMPLOYMENT & TRAINING

Arkansas Warkforce Connections
Arkansas Department of Commerce
0:501.682.3110
Angela.Cook@arkansas.goyv

DWS. ARKANSAS.GOV
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Lonfidentiality Notice: This e-mail and ony files transmitted with it are the propert v of the State of Arkansas, are confidential, and are for

suthorized use only by

the intended recipient. If you are net the inteaded recipient or otherwise have reasan to believe that you have received this message i error, please natify the
sender by reply email and delete this messoge immedigtely from your computer. Any unouthorized use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copyitg
of this e-mail is strictly prehibited and may be punishable under Federal or Stote igw.

From: Angela Cook <Angela.Cook@arkansas.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 8:14 AM

To: James Morgan <jmorgan@eapdd.com>

Cc: Thomas Pittman <Thomas.Pittman@arkansas.gov>; Eddie Thomas <Eddie.Thomas@arkansas.gov>

Subject: RE: Advertisement - Notice of RFP - One Stop Operator - North Central Arkansas Workforce Development Board
(NCAWDB)

Good morning!

| have submitted your request to our communications department. I will keep you apprised of the status as it is
processed.

Thanks!
Angela

Angela Cook
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR
EMPLOYMENT & TRAINING




Arkansas Workforce Cannections
Arkansas Department of Commerce
0:501.682.3110
Angela.Cook@arkansas.gov

DWS.ARKANSAS.GOV
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Confidentiniity Notice: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of the State of Arkansas, are confidential, and are for

authorized use only by

the intended recipient. If you ore not the intended recipient or otherwise have reason to believe that you have received this message in errar, please notify the
sender by reply email and delete this message immediately from your computer. Any unautherized use, retention, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying
of this e-mail is strictly prohibited ond may be punishable under Federal or State low.

From: James Morgan <jmorgan@eapdd.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 8:01 AM

To: Angela Cook <Angela.Cook@arkansas.gov>

Cc: Thomas Pittman <Thomas.Pittman®@arkansas.gov>; Eddie Thomas <Eddie.Thomas@arkansas.sov>

Subject: Advertisement - Notice of RFP - One Stop Operator - North Central Arkansas Workforce Development Board
{NCAWDB)

Ms. Cook,

To increase outreach to potential entities, would Workforce Connections post the following RFP request on
their Facebook page? If easier, the State can share the original post from our Northeast Arkansas Workforce
Development Area page.

Thank you,

James

Request for Proposal: One-Stop Operator for North Central Arkansas Workforce Development Board
(NCAWDB)

The East Arkansas Planning & Development District is hereby soliciting Request for Proposals (RFPs) for a
One-Stop Operator in the North Central Arkansas Workforce Development Area.

Acceptable proposals must come from qualified providers. Interested parties must submit a written request for
a copy of the RFP. The written request may be submitted by mail, email, or delivered to the following:

East Arkansas Planning & Development District
Attention: North Central OSO RFP

2905 King St.

Jonesboro, AR 72401

Email: jmorpan{gcapdd.com

A physical copy of the RFP is available for pick up at the above address or the RFP may be sent by mail or
mai]l. The NCAWDB reserves the right to reject any and all proposals. All proposals considered for funding
nust be received at the above address by 12:00 p.m. (noon) on Friday, May 2, 2025. One (1) original and four
1) copies must be submitted. Specific requirements are outlined in the RFP. Funding is limited and is WIOA

tle [ funds. Funds utilized for the purpose of responding to this RFP are the sole responsibility of the

poser and shall not be included in final or actual funding amounts.
2
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Bidder's List for 03-31-25

Organization or Background Information

Name

Mailing Address

Email

Phone

A Customer's Point of View, Inc.

Arnette, Evelyn

carnette@acpview.com

ACT Program Manager/Former WDB

Jones, Jasen

Jasen.jones@act.or

Arkansas Employment Career Center

Daniels, Carla L.

300 5. Spring Street, Ste. 300, Little Rock, AR 72201

aremploymenteareercenter01@gmajl.com

501-615-8922

Arkansas State University Newpart

Bookout, Jeff

charles_walker@®asun.ady

BidPrime, Inc.

Tanner, Justin

1301 5. [H 35, Austin, TX 78741

itanner@bidprime.com

1-888-808-5356

Career TEAM, LLC

Terlizzi, Anthony

250 State Street - Suite C., North Haven, CT 06473

gnthony@careerteam.com

203-407-B800

Cline and Associates/Qwner

Cline, Frankie

deline@cscsw.com

Deltek

Sessa, Jacqueline

jacquelinesessa@deltek.com

Dynamic Works Institute

Leisten, Gena

gleisten@dwis,us

Equus Workforce Solutions

Foster, Timothy

tfoster@rescare.com

Frost, PLLC

Ettehad, Brian

bettehad@frostpllc.com

Hightower Workforce Initatives

Hightower, Andy

tiatives.com

B59-414-6456

Hudson Cisne & Ca. LLP

Kassissieh, Rami

he-cpa.com

In The Daor, LLC

Myers, lerry

imyers@inthedoornow.com

JobShop Inc. Pearson, Sherry sherry@jobshopinc,com

LaMels, Services, LLC lohnson, LaTonya fatonya.johnson@lamelsservices com
Landmark CPA's Evans, John Evans@landmarkepascom
Maycomb Capital Kohn, Shelby skohn@maycombcapital.cam

Northeast Oklahoma Workforce Development Board

Romero, Larri

5238 HWY 167, Catoosa, OK 74015

Lorri.romero@nertheastworkforceboard.com

405-923-4502

Odle Management Group, LLC

Dunnagan, Michael

9937 L. Bell Road, Scottsdale, AZ 85260

dunnagan.michael@odlemanagement.com

480-529-5298

Odle Management Group, LLC Folay, Tim 9937 East Bell Road, Scottsdale, AZ 85260 Foley. Tim@opdlemanagement.com 480-922-1027 ext. 114
Odle Management Group, LLC Hunnicutt, Pamela 33777 New Hope Road, Tecumseh, OK 74873 Hunpicutt.Pamela@odlemanagement.com 405-598-2243
Odte Management Group, LLC Odle, Lisa odle lisa@odlemanagernent.com

Pantera Management Group, LLC

Boykins, Melissa

sales@panterampt.com

Power Notes LLC, Workforce Consultant & Trainer

Lawrence, Mary Ann

malaw28@acl.com

317-946-7916

ProjectNow, LLC

Remick, David

remick@nroiecinow, us

Public Consulting Group

Yaecker, Timothy

tyaecker@pegus.com

ResCare Workforce Services

Browr, Rochelle N.

P.Q. Box 3253, Spartanburg, SC 29304

rochellebrown @rescare.com

864-381-3831

Retired SEAEDD Grants Manager

Madera,Wznda

wmadera46@yahoo.com_

Ross Innovative Employment Seiutions

Shawn Brenner

shreonet@rosswerks.com

Ross Innovative Employment Solutions Corp.

Brenner, Shawn

301 Orchard Street - Suite 2, St. Clair, MI 48079

shrenner@rossprov,com

810-326-4447

Ross Innovative Employment Solutions Corp,

Eqelski, Joseph

iepelski@rosspeov.com

313-418-0525

Ross Innovative Employment Solutions Carp.

Fournier, Lynn

301 Orchard Street - Suite 2, St. Clair, M| 48079

ffournier@rossprov.com

810-326-1510

South Delta, Delta Workforce Development Area

Woods, Mitzi

TAD Grants

Dorsey, Tressa

sieisten@dwfs.us

Thomas P, Miller & Associates

Pramekumar, Nithya

npramekumar@tpma-ing.com

Thomas P. Miller &amp; Associates

Faris, lonathan

fatis@toma-inc.cam

University of AR at Monticelio

Carter, Janie

carter@uament.edu

Welch, Couch, & Company, PA

Pennywitt, Rachel

rpennywitt@welchcouch.com

870-793-5231

West End

Palmerston, Erin

gpalmer@pcgus.com

White River Planning & Development District

Smith, Elizabeth

liz@wrpdd.org

Workferce 180 Inc,

Fazic, Mike

mike@workforee 180.com

Workfarce Davelopment Board of Eastern Arkansas

Pipkin, Heather

heather pipkin@wdbea.or,

Workforce Development Board SDA-83 Inc.

Mitchel, Terri

imitchel@bayou.com

Pagelof 2




James Mor(_;an
AN

From: James Morgan
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 8:39 AM
To: earnette@acpview.com; jasen jones@act.org; aremploymentcareercenter01@gmail.com;

charles_walker@asun.edu; jtanner@bidprime.com; anthony@careerteam.com;
dcline@cscsw.com; jacquelinesessa@deltek.com; gleisten@dwfs.us;
tfoster@rescare.com; bettehad @frostplic.com; andy@weorkforceinitiatives.com;
rkassissish@hc-cpa.com; jmyers@inthedoornow.com; sherry@jobshopinc.com;
latonya.johnson@lamelsservices.com; jevans@landmarkcpas.com;
skohn@maycombcapital.com; Lorri.romero@northeastworkforceboard.com;
dunnagan.michael@odlemanagement.com; Foley. Tim@odlemanagement.com;
Hunnicutt.Pamela@odlemanagement.com; odle lisa@odlemanagement.com;
sales@panteramgt.com; malaw528@aol.com; remick@projectnow.us;
tyaecker@pcgus.com; rochellebrown@rescare.com; wmaderad6@yahoo.com;
sbrenner@rossworks.com; sbrenner@rossprov.com; jegelski@rossprov.com;
[fournier@rossprov.com; mwoods@sdpdd.com; tleisten@dwfs.us;
npramekumar@tpma-inc.com; jfaris@tpma-inc.com; carter@uamont.edy;
rpennywitt@welchcouch.com; epalmer@pcgus.com; liz@wrpdd.org;
mike@workforce180.com; heather.pipkin@wdbea.org; tmitchel@bayou.com

Subject: Notice of RFP - One Stop Operator - North Central Arkansas Workforce Development
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

Email: jmorgani@eapdd.com

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
Title I funds. Funds utilized for the purpose of responding to this RFP are the sole responsibility of the
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



